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From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@yvancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL @vancouver.ca>
Date: 10/13/2016 6:44:53 PM
Subject: Storm response - update

Good afternoon Mayor and Councillors,

Further to my note late yesterday, | can advise that the most recent weather forecasts for the next 72 hours call for
somewhat less extreme conditions than had been predicted previously. Nevertheless, Environment Canada is
calling for winds of 70-100 km/h in Georgia Straight and up to 70 mm of rain overnight tonight and into Friday
morning. The forecast for Saturday has also improved although, again, heavy rain and wind warnings remain in
effect.

Our operating departments have crews on stand-by to deal with storm impacts overnight tonight and our EOC will
be staffed as of 6:30 am Friday morning. We will continue to monitor our resource levels and will adjust as
appropriate based on actual weather conditions and consequences.

If you have any questions, please reach out any time.

Best,
Paul

Paul Mochrie | Deputy City Manager

City of Vancouver | 453 W 12h Avenue
Vancouver | BCV5Y 1V4

604.873.7666 | paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended
for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this
information, is strictly prohibited.
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